From: Jason R. Syverson

To: Joanna Zimny

Subject: Re: 1004 Fuller Ave.Syverson Ltr.2-7-25
Date: Saturday, March 8, 2025 1:02:46 PM
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Think Before You Click: This email originated outside our organization.

Great, thank you for the update!

On Wed, Mar 5, 2025, 11:46 AM Joanna Zimny <joanna.zimny(@ci.stpaul.mn.us> wrote:

Good morning,

This is confirming that the nuisance was found abated on deadline.

No need to do anything; the Council Public Hearing will be March 19th finding this part of the
nuisance is abated. They will do that without discussion. Note the March 19 Council Public
Hearing date is different than the March 12 date listed in your letter; however that is just as
an FYl as there will be no discussion.

Thanks!

Joanna

Joanna Zimny
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iiﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Joanna Zimny

Sent: Friday, February 7, 2025 9:32 AM

To: syverson.j@gmail.com

Cc: Ethan Wirtz <Ethan.Wirtz@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Lisa Martin <lisa.martin@ci.stpaul.mn.us>;
Richard Kedrowski <Richard.Kedrowski@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Sean Westenhofer

<sean.westenhofer@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: 1004 Fuller Ave.Syverson Ltr.2-7-25

Attached please find a letter regarding the above matter.

Thank you,

Joanna

Joanna Zimny
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